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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 2 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  June 6, 2008 
  
Subject: RFP # 08-070, (Bid) Parking Curbs for Ascarate Park, Golf Course and 

Aquatics Department     
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
 
1. Are these precast standard wheel stop?  Or is there a special design to these? 
 
These are precast standard wheel stops.   
 
2. Are these all to be installed at the same time or over a period of time? 
 
We will install the wheel stops at one time.   
 
3. Is there a special installation requirement? 
 
We want 2 #4 rebar pins for installation.   
 
4. Are the General Requirements such as portable restroom, barricade, installation map, 

insurance requirements, ect.? 
 
The general requirements are those that are standard to any procurement for El Paso County.  We 
want 400 6foot long precast concrete parking curbs with 2 #4 rebar pins for installation.   
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5. Can you send me specifications of the rods that will attach the new concrete curb to the 
 ground, how deep, how many, material diameter, etc.? 
 
The pins are standard rebar pins non graded-steel #4 reinforced bar commonly used in concrete 
and masonry structures.   


